STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF _Hory

[

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE JAN 18 2623 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2601896

VS. ol :
SC Court ofA;upeal 2018A2620604287

_ Dlanor Phillip Tilton
AKA: . ) Date of Offense:
Race: : _ ; Mg ) SC.Code§:  16-11-0330(A)

DOB: - _ ; CDR Code# 0139 -
. . faa L0 AR 'rrp S F
- - : R s> * ] KX
City, State, Zip: ) SENFENUEISHEET =5
DL#: SID#: ; O 3= E, 5
*CDL Yes J No[3CMV Yes [ No [JHazmat Yes []-No [J - Errﬁ =
~<C: ‘<
In disposition of the-above indictment tomes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF ;9;?3 PLEADS:?:
TO:  Armed Robbery - 30 \/a'z -es) N
in violation of § 16-1 1-0330(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 o

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSCw/minor 3rd)

, . i Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge Is: Zj As Indicted, 7] Offense, L Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
';\i_}gr' Isea is: [¥ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, & Recommendation by the State.

SCB80071 :

Holford, Jos [ua SCBar#  Defendant [E/ ) SC Bar#
WHEREFQORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,
fora determinate term of / Z .days#meﬁthely@l' ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to-exceed years
andfortopayafine of § ;provided.thatupon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § + plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Sotith Carolina Depaftment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.,

The sentence shall run
[] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

o

[ )
mDefendant is to be given.credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be @c@?'tnéd < apggd by SCDOC.
days/months SAOW .
O Toinclude time spent an monitored House arrest prior to trial and sentencing. :_’ 5-;3 5 = 58 '
[0 The Defendant Shait be Released from County Detention Center. \5 Q; f_’: ey ~<
: o)

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawfiil for a person convicted of a wolat:cﬁ ef -§ 18&5 @or § 16-25-65

{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ..{ r- < :.-’..:’{
oy D) -
8= @ = =

o
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RN v '
S:I"ATE +VS. Dlané..__illip Tilton INDICTMEN T7CASE#: 2019G82601896

=3 =

e el
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 2= -
K s =
J PTUP after monthslyears 8%2 ' i
And Other Terms Listed Below: - Som e
_ - o =
O  Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED O Random DruglAlc@t%‘gsting =
B =<

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim  [] pomestic \nol_encec'?nter'venﬁon Program

(0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E
beginning:
{1 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §233430 [ Pubtic Service Employment days/hours

[d Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code § 17-25-135. - -
] Other:

Qe X
U o 3
“I=mm &= o
Hell S S
00 RESTITUTION: [J] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered =7 ™ G
ol T =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ el =
el :-Pi m W <
Payment Terms: O setbyscppPpps © 5
Recipient:”
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyi pmts. of $M Beginning a\ SS
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 loo.(')()_
§14-1-211(A)(2). (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-b-2985 (DU! Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 52 S.00D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-80({c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ’ $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ <
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be: paid to Clerk
during prebation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
. [ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ N
TOTA $ S
3 Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Courl Deputy. Clerk: Rmv G[Vl S Judge,;C%de: Z A
Court Reporter: ‘M ool “‘@ ‘)9 h i Sentence Date: LA/ Az

SCCAR217 (07/2021) u Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ) a7
STATE INDICTMENTICASE# '2019GS2601895

VS. JAN 18 2[]23

Dlanor Phillip Tilton SC CQ.U,ELQf )Ap% 2018A2620604286
f

AKA: Offense: « N>

Race: @il . Scx. @iw ol ) sc.Code§:  16-11-0330(A) ,
DoB: AN _  SSE t’ ) CDRCode# 0138 z5en <z

Address: gl ) REE e,
City, State, Zip: ) SENFEREE SHEET =
e e ) APt S i
DL#. i~ g@_ﬂ, . fry
| | _ - _ SO ey
*CDL Yes [J No[J:CMV Yes [TNo [JHazmat Yes [] No [] T @gﬁ_, 565
: ‘ _ PR , 9
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED 0|= @—'% PLEADS™
TO:  Armed Robbery / /0 30 \,gg-z.s\ ***** T
. . , : . e
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of. the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code# 0138

[ NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT O SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

) (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
, o ‘ : ‘ Lesser Included: Defendant Waives
Thechargeis:  [] As Indicted, [ Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pI§$ is: []'Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senterice, é’ Recommendation by the State
ATTE .

SCB80071

Holford, J ;i SCBar#  Defendant B/ SC Bark
WHEREF, the Defendant is committed to the Sfate Department of Correction, [| County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / Zdaysﬁmonthsfy@rime Served [J Youthful Offender Act hot to exceed _ years.

and/or to pay a fine.of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served aﬁd or payment
of $ : Plus costs and assessménts as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which .are incorporated by reference. B P

The sentense-shall run _ |
M&RRENT or []CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1A 1 2,0/'? GS ¢G- /3 9¢

Mm;nt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.
daysimonths

[0 Toinclude time.spent on monitored house arrest prior. to trial and sentencin g‘;",, ;»__i = § -

[J The Deféndant Shall be.Released from Counity Detention Center. :;g X i:,,j L %
ol X p—4

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922.and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vi Bl on ot§ 16-'25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunitionL ?"’ o 8

b c.) p—

5282 U

- :'E: . —_]

D -_'-3 w E -
o &



P
p— ) !

AT b ‘
STATE ~vS. Dlana.__.illip Titton INDICTMEN -+ ASE#: 2019GS2601895

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below;

[] ‘Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O

Attend Voc. Rehab. orJob COI’p D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence |nt'efv’entfon Program

[1 Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E

beginning:
0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service _Emp[oyment days/hours
(1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code'§ 17-25-135. —_ 53
o3 =
. ] O A W
[1 Other: . =
' Fm0 on -
[0 RESTITUTION: [T Deferred [ Def Walves Hearing [ Ordered T B
.  ANOL o : 77 lms '!;::, < = Y
Total: $ plis 20% fee: $ ' ‘ 3: -l'-'-' | 'g ,
Payment Terms: [] -Set by SCDPPPS L ‘ée g i
gl - &
Recipient: ﬂm o s
*Fine: ' . ‘ S
Fine'mdy be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyfnonthly pmts. of $98 UD Beginning SL \a\ b =
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100. g lQng
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) ©$100 g '
- §56-5-2985 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % < oD
§14-1-213.(Drug Court Surcharge) - $180 $ '
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 )
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50. $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $2 —IS '
O Appainted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid-to Clerk '

during probation-and shall be collected before any other fees,
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid-to the Public Defender Fund

? - : Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: S Judge Code : 7
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 72 e/ jze
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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DOCKET NO.. 2019652601896

. WITNESSES
" Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Depariment ]
C Smoan ' The State of South Carolina
‘ o County of Horry
Joshuza D. Holford 18H00346
| COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ' JAN 18,
—_— April, 2019 TERM SC Court of Appeals
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -
R e RIS nnmmmmmees .
2018A2620604287 -
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 12/31£2018 _ THE STATE
Vs,
' g = =
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . Dianor Phiflip Tiiton n 2Ry =
' m - 1 o] -
AR 10 2019 ;_BLM‘._._ - 2 2 fé’t_.gg 2N
‘ - ' z O O'-Klr-‘;l —_— =
[ g m [ang o2 — r"—
II{UE l;li ;i , ' “poBy - - e g £
o SSN: - O 3E8m = M
; S e e - —! < N <& = S
Drev Lw$en 285 = U
Foraperson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: J,Eric Fox - 20 0
j _—
VERDICT Indictment for-
ARMED ROBBERY
Jimmy A, Richardson, I}, Solicitor
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. WITNESSES
Bishop L* Gibson Myrtle Beach Police Depariment

€5 Ao l W g en

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620604286
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330{A)
DOA,

)

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
APR 10 2019

5

> Diev Lo |

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dale:

VERDICT

(&% =
2S5

FW
Daté:

DOCKET NQ. 2019GS2601895

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Joshua D. Holford 18H00346

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS_

April 2019 TERM

THE STATE

Vs.

Dlanor Phillip Tilton

ATTORNEY: J. Eric Fox
_

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620604286

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
Myrtle Beach

THE STATE 18-026066
against

Dlanor Phillip Tilton

R a— . son: SRR
Hefght: Welghl.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL & fmreltee
D County/ Munlcipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apri 21, 3003
Myrtle Beach )e o .

Personally appeamdeFEr the affiant B:sl@}) pﬁ;psonn - ”',‘ X who

being duly {'&@R lgﬁsgglﬂ!m that " defendant Dlanof"l-f’fufl‘b"?lfon

did within this county a r about 12f2812018

e I i g O o B

DEscmPTlou.or-ﬁoFtEypE" 59@?}” { Armed Rdb t%{ ed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
. CLERF oF' COURT HUR gcaunré >

!..r'- I"‘l‘:-a -| _,.
I futher state that there 5 probable cause to beflevs - lhe defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the fo!luwmg facts:

See Attached

violaia the ciminal Bws of The
Myrtle Beach )

l' Ty o

DL State: wm
‘ Agancy ORI#_ SC0260600 S
Prosecutmg Agency: Myrtle Beach Police Department o~ .
Prosecuting Officer  Bishop L Gibson - S00606 i, = 2.
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or ¥ -
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon - : 2 o
Offense Code: 0139 - 'g
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) Signatur of Afiat 5 / / 6 jg = o
b e "o STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) ! ‘
[[] Gountyr [ Municipsiiy of : ooty | Amants Address  11010ak Street % €
County/ M fity of &
. The mouses ] Coum Hepetly @ ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577 &3
is to be amested and brosghl before me to be Myrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone ]
dealt with according fo the law.
-5 ARREST WARRANT
Signatare of Jutpe
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i appearing from the above affidavit thal there are  reasonable grounds {0 believe that
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warmant was delivered io

defendant , W T I ‘l‘oq

7 ¥ L V11!

F L : z e

RETURN WARRANT TO:
we. - _ GGeneral Sessions
-~ . POBox677
1301 2nd Avenue
~=. - Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

on orabout  ]2/28/2018 defendant  Dlanor Phillip Tilton
did violate the criminal laws of the Stala of South Carofina (sr ondinance of
D County/ Muricipality of Myrtle Beach

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

) as set forlh below;

Havmg found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before ma forthwith to be dealt with according 10 law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered fo the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter ag Is practicable

Swam 10 and.gubscribed before me )

12/3152418
> 2 4 ~ ) jugeshddess 1101 Oak Street

I s} ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599

IRV ing Jucgs ! -
Christiic Lamparter ) Judge's Tetephone  (843)918 135_6
Judge Code: 6869 ) Issuing Court: [___| Magistrate Municipal D Cireuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



S AENAOD ANNOH . .

BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name: :
Address:
en 3
Telephone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety: Name: o
Address:
PRELIVINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephane:
Deciston: Name:
' Address:
. Telephone:
DISFOSITION before
‘ T Name:.
Judge :
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
) L . 1] L 1
(indicate fury inal, Bench inal plea, nol prus.. elc.) Name:
Dispesition: Address:.
Sentence: Telephone:
JURCRS Name:
Address:
Telephane:
Name:
Address:
Telephcne:
CODEFENDANTS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN

! ,;I""__ ’

) L BEE
COUNTY OF HORRY JAN 18,2023 AFFIDAVIT 520 - °
~ f o 2018A262060428¢ ™= 7=
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTIE %&ﬁf}Appeals TooEeD T
. \:_.. _<c: . S

I - T TRG

Vs, Dlanor Phillip Tilton LaTren

1.\- \ ,—‘
The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the deféndant named

above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the
following facts:

On 12/28/2018 at approx. 2344hrs, a victim contacted the Myrtle Beach Police Department
to report an-armed robbery that occurred on this same date at approx. 2200hrs while in the
area of 67™ Ave N. and Bryant St, which is located within the City limits of Myrtle Beach.
Officers responded to 3200 S. Ocean Blvd to speak to the victim about the incident. Further
investigation revealed the victim was driving on Bryant St from 67 Ave N. at a slow rate of
speed when two unknown suspects approached the vehicle. Victim was sitting on the
driver’s seat when the first taller suspect, later identified as the defendant, pulled.open the o
passenger side door and leaned inside the vehicle while holding a black handgunipointing = -
towards the right side of the victim's head. The second suspect, later identified ag’ fi%o- & 2
defendant, approached the driver’s side window and pointing a black handgun tgwﬁfdﬁ‘thef o~y
left side of the victim’s head while at the same time demanding money from the fi&im. v ":F
Vietim gave the Co-defendant a wallet contajning credit cards and approx. $80-in'@il's_h while 8 m
the first suspect, Defendant, took away the victim’s IPhone from the center con"s_"éj,é}:i\ficfm = O
drave away after the robbery and later arrived at a hotel to report the incident t'oj‘the“ﬁolicc:':‘c‘? :<“

N
On 12/30/2018, the defendant was arrested for another Armed Robbery incident where the
Defendant used a social media app called Grinder to lure another victim on 12/27/2018 ata T
nearby apartmerit complex called Sea Path located on 67 Ave N, which is also within the
city limits of Myrtle Beach. In:a post Miranda interview, the defendant admitted to using the
Grinder app to communicate to three different people in the past three days and all three
people have been identified as victims of armed robbery in the city including this victim on
12/28/18. Defendant placed himself in the area and time of the armed robbery reported by the
vietim.  Furthermore, the Defendant positivity identified the Grinder photo as himself when
presented with the same photo that a victim had provided as the suspect to law enforcement
on 12/27/2018. : '

Based upon the stated facts, that the defendant did participate in concert with a co-defendant
in a robbery with a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to believe the defendant did
commit the offense of Armed Robbery, 16-11-330,

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3 ”W day of bc’("n-o)c’ . 20 / g

ws) A Y b

Signature df the Affiant




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA y & A ORIGINAL gmmegz .

o s
: . D County/ Municipalityof * -y AFFIDAVIT Agrii 21, 2000
. S':"ATE OF SOUTH CQR‘?‘:'"‘," f Personally appeared befégjﬁﬁ Justin E Amos i who
[ ] Gounty. unicipallty o being duly swom ZEES and say¥ HatdEdAdemt  Dianor Phillip Tilton
Myrtle Beach did within this cou Uﬁ‘tﬁte !qn orabout  12/29/2018 viclale the cqiminal laws of the
- - State of Scuth Carclina (or ordinance o HES" Sasmyl Munfcipality of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18-026097 in the following parﬂcufa_r'_é';\;_pl._ e T
against . . INtry '-‘i‘ Fiy o ) ) ‘ V:;.“_}‘ LAt
Dlanor Phillip Tilton DESCRIPTION OF ?__l:i '?if%ﬁf }}\o:_ﬁ?e@ ‘/I' i Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly anmed with 2 dgadly :\I’.reapog‘_}
Ltnenrd : Dol T 2l
Address: m _ BRI a2 - ‘%_%2@; ) . ".E% .
| furher state that there, is probable. cause to belleve thal the defendanl; namied a%%ﬁ*emmul :‘-"& E‘.
Phone: S the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the. following facts: ) .45_,:5;\‘ ‘E“T-\ &
sexg Race: QMR elaht Veight: __ < Seée Attached & 3, 2, ‘.'El = ;#
DL State; DL# F e =TI :
c - g, €om =
DOB: « i Agency ORI # SC0260600 % é‘_ "'- ?@\'2 3 i %
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrile Beach Police Department c‘.’:_ 2_ e % '(.73 s
Prosecuting Officer:  Justin E Amos - S00379 2 = H—T
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or © ‘B <
‘allegedly armed with a deadly weapon m — g
Offznse Code: 0139 @ E 8
Code/Ordlnance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) Signature of Afiant m 34 O
i .. e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ; -7 pg
[] Sounty [ Municipalty of [] County Munlipaliy of )| Ardats pecress 11 : Street <D
. The accused X Myrtie Beach, SC 29577-
fo be amesled and brought befcre me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
€S ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that ihere are reasonable grounds to  believe that
RETURN P
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to on orabout  12/29/2018 defendant  Dlanor Phillip Tilton
d fe. da ’ —-.|\ did violate the crimina! laws of the Stale of ‘South Carolina (or otdinance of
clendant — Tange T i14na [] county Municipaliyof  Myrtle Beach } as set forth below:

on 121218
. i DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed withi a deadly weapon

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amrest the sald defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Ares{ Warrant shall be defivered to he defendanit at the time of its executlon, or as
i an

RETURN WARRANT TO: " SCR ore me

}
= . General Sessions ) Judge'sAddress 1101 Ogk Street
PO Box 677 H Mbyrile Beach, SC 29577-3599
1301 2nd Avenue ) Judge's Telephone  (B43)918-1356
= - . Conway, SC 29528 ) Issuing Court: [:] Magistrate Municipel D Circuit’

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL "ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by . WITNESSES

o _ e — A A

-Of ° -
j ] Telephone:
Type and Amourit: T
Name of Surefy: Name: -
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING hetd by
Telephona:: -
Judge
Name:
en ) -Address: -
Defendant Attomey: Telaphone:
Decision; Name:
) Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before .
Name:
Judge T
Address: -
on, .
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury tial, bench irial, plea, nol. pros’, elc) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: ) Telephone:
JI}RORS ' Name: .
Address: . N s
. ok ;~‘ i
T IS HINNOD Ak
=T A8k MOH -
Name: h f 44009 3644379
Address: ) 7 ' oo \Sz’:ﬁqg N. 33”38
Telephane: . i B o .. ‘
CODEFENDANTS _ “AdD8 34 Ly




| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JAN)1 8 2073

L By 2
COUNTY OF HORRY SC COU& of Ap pe AFFIDAVIT
2018A26206042£9¢3
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH) SR
h A

Vs Dlanor Phillip Tilton R P g

o ﬂ‘-’t
The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the- defelﬁanp-}mmed
above did commit the erime(s) set forth and that suck probable cause: is Tfm on t_he
following facts: . BT
On 12/29/2018 officers of the Myrtle Beach Police Department opened an investi'gation
into an Armed Robbery that accurred on this date in the area of 6509 Bryant St. which is
located within the city limits of My'rtle Beach. The victim used a social media app called
Grindr to meet with the Defendant at the incident location. When the victim arrived at
the location he was approached by the Defendant and a Co-Defendant who pointed what
appeared to be handguns at him while demanding that he surrender his personal property.
The victim was shown a photograph from the Grinder profile of the Defendant and did
identify it as the same photograph that he saw-on the app. A SLED Facial recognition
indicated the Grindr photo as a possible match for the Defendant and a SC DMV photo
confirmed the Defendant’s identity. Sy

On 12/30/2018, the Defendant was arrested for another Armed Robbery mcldent~wherc
he used the social media app called Grinder to lure another victim on 12/27/201 Sr;at'h =
nearby apartment complex called Sea Path located on 67™ Ave N, which is. also w,ithm
the city limits of Myrtle Beach. In a post Miranda interview, the Defendant admmed 1
using the Grinder app to communicate to three different people in the past three &ays &ad
all three people have been identified as victims of Armed Robberies in the Clty of Mextle
Beach including this victim on 12/29/18. The Defendant placed himself and the. Co-
Defendant in the area and time of the Armed Robbery reported by the victim and
admitted to knowing that the Armed Robbery took place, Furthermore, the Defendant
identified the Grinder photo as himself when presented with the same photo that the
victim viewed on the app.

Based upon the stated facts, that the Defendant did participate in a robbery with what

. appeared to be a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to believe the Defendant did

commit the offense of Armed Robbery, 16-11-330.

Sworn to ghd subscribed befgre me this Sl day of :&Q » 20; ! {
M  bib) s Q»Am:‘ 7669
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
‘COUNTY OF HORRY )
;o [ .
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 10, 2019, the Grapd Jurors of
Horry County present upon theiroath: N %’%ﬁ. v
b Doz
T aBE
B2
& s
_ tLEem
ARMED ROBBERY =17
Al }:”::?.{_—5 -
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A) @

That Dlanor Phillip Tilton did, while acting in concert with another, in. Horry County on or

about December 28, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon and/or while alleging,

either by action or words, to be armed by using a representative of a deadly weapon or
any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, take and carry away personal property: of Matthew
Beckoff fram or in the immediate presence of Matthew Beckoff with intent to deprive
Matthew Beckoif of posséssion by use of force, threats or intimidation; to wit: Dlanor
Tilton did act in concert with and/or aid, abet, or assist Mazar Sturdivant in rabbing the
victim, Matthew Beckoff; of his wallet, money, and cellphone while using a deadiy -
‘weapon or what appeared to the victim fo be a deadly weapon, in violation of Section
16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Again‘é.:t the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute in such case
made and provided.

AN

MY A, RICHARDSON, Ii
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 10, 2019, thg:érand Jurqrsr;gjf '
Horry County present upon their oath: _ %l&?m ﬁ
BE%. =
CAMGE -
[ op DAL E‘ﬁ,. ¢
gr=" g
TR :
ARMED ROBBERY . Her b
: »IZe 2
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A) Dy

That Dlanor Phillip Tilton did, while acting in concert with another, in Horry County on or

1 about December 29, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon and/or while alleging,

* either by action or words, to be armed by using a representative of a deadly weapon or

. any object which a person: present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, take and carry away personal property of Christopher -
Ward from or in the immediate presence of Christopher Ward with intent to deprive
Christopher Ward of possession by use of force, threats or intimidation; to wit: Dlanor
Tilton did act in concert with and/or aid, abet, or assist Mazar Sturdivant in robbing the
victim, Christopher Ward, of his wallet and cellphone while using a deadly weapon or

what appeared to the victim to be a deadly weapon, in violation of Section 16-11-
0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 19786, as amended.

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
W%f

HKIMY A. RICHARDSON, II '
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

FILE NO:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

)  CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
DLANOR TILTON ‘ AN
ERICFOX _ =
DEFENDANT ) e

ANY0H
W30

SIATS N 330

o
-,

Ad03 a3 30 "

26A19-00000395
JAN 18 2003
TO: Clerk of Court of Gergrg%%gsgnépop Ene §lfteenth Judicial Cﬁf}mi
Office of the Solicitor
Appointed Counse!
Defendant

A lﬂﬁ@ﬂ;

noa 49

4]

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 23rd day of January,
2019, regarding the charge(s) of:

EN
gl

08
H A
0] .
QUMY 4-g34 610
SRIOH

2018A2620604280 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while arm
with a deadly weapon.

[01]
Q

AT 21404
It

f%ﬂﬁ:z_
3
a313

O
100 A

2018A2620604286 Robbery / Armed Raobbery, :robbery while armed a Jeg"ﬂlyarmed
with .a deadly weapon -

2018A2620604287 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed
with a deadly weapon

2018A2620604288 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
sentenced to life without paroie or death

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Defender
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of you and
or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.




ORRIE E. WEST

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

CONWAY, SC

DATED: January 23, 2019

PUBLIC DEFENDER

CERTIFIED COPY
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)}  * IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

COUNTY OF HORRY ') OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT
. )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
P } OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

DLANOR P TILTON

EAATLILS
fo A ) r
B \\\%Cr’z % . ‘:;3
DEFENDANT ) ] -~ ;=
JAN 18202 R =1
S5 = i
SC Court of Appeals - %‘%ﬁ 52
FILE NO: 26A19-00000395 ' - xe< - 9
g_:?_‘iw <
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
- Defendant’s request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be

ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may-come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and-copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant. :

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during th
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: c

o,
(a)" All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; ;'ﬁ'idsf_ﬂ: =N
(b)* All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in‘thisgase® 2™
(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidf’g?n"gjg:,'at Trial c—;*;
which are relevant to the offense charged. Tom = 2o

: = —CJ
4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have kiibwledgebof fatts
- which might be favorable to the Defendant. 0

5.. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which-caused
. or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendaints in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:

i
)
|

-4
AYHOH

. :"fw Y] '_{

(a) Analysis of handwriting .
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints 7
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to refiect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses. of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, mcludmg the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus o F{_jects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C.
of Crimirial Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordmg r notanz@d
affi da\nts made pursuant to South Caroclina Code § 56-5-2953 and ] ‘g
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not fim E?te‘i R
(a) Police and booking reports; ] %g’;l -
(b) Police logs; . j‘a ﬂ‘ﬁ L
(c) Alcohol influence reports: - =l
(d) Accident reports P

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testlng.
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement’ regardn;g
- conversations with potential prosecution witnesses So =
. (g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards @&-l cag,g wﬁi’gh
. the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. "‘""l'”' 1 ~<'r:
v (h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were:wnh thie gm
. Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the oppottunltyio otr_g_ewe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to mclud'e‘dﬁe‘ tdegrtlty-ef
any officer present at.the scene of arrest. inZ e
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Mirands warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physicai (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
. written evidence related to the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
* breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to 'the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who admlnlstered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
% (a) The person's name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:
(c) The date of hisfher moét recent certification to give said tests;
* And his/her compllance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration.was determined on the basis of a .
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
! particuiar machine;

Dr




i (b}.The manufacturer and the date.of manufacture of the machine: ...
" (c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual:
(d) The software program used in said machine;
(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;
(f) The location of machine;
(9) The number of priortests conducted on the machine;
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including ali repairs
. done and all calibrations made on the machine;
()} The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
- of the Defendant's arrests including any tests in which the machine
© malfunctioned; :
. () Any checkhst to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,
" during, or after the admission of a test.
This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963),_U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixan 274 S.E. Zr@
406 (1981), City of Rock Hili vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S. E. 2%&@’(2007)
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is esse ginsure th@
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, tr%ag‘%to effedﬁ've
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolln ution, a
the United States Constitution. —ué:r_:: n ’-‘-c ,
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: SO P!

(@) That the Sollcnor be Ordered to produce all information descr?Be"d herein and
aliow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photogtaph, such
materials and information at a specn‘lc time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters, requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges

against the Defendant. = .
D, 2
el

. 6 _' X oty -";‘J‘--'." '§ f:!
ORRIE E. WEST EE=
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DATED: " January 23, 2019 )
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA
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VERDICT FORM se 18 2093
Court of
STATE OF- SOUTH CAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ )

COUNTY OF HORRY )

) Warrants: 2018A2620604286, 4287;

) 2018A2620604284, 04289

The State of South Carolina, ) Indictment Nos. — 2019GS2601895, -
, 1896; 2019GS2601898,
) 2019GS2601901 _ .
o, = =
) ‘;‘SE[‘:} Cn %
~ZE = 37
) Bol w S=
v. ) Z oo 20
- ) =gz U EY |
Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant, a3
Dlanor Phillip Tilton ) ¢ i~
Defendants. )
)

As to the charge of' Armed Robbery on December 28, 2018, we the jury unanimously find
the Defendant Mazar Nathanial Sturdivant,

Not Guilty. | = o

| 8Bn &

X Guilty. ZoE =

' | - &M 2

| -

As to the charge of Armed Robbery on Decerber 28, 2018, we the jury undfii@itly find ¢

the Defendant Dlanor Phillip Tilton, e =
Not Guilty.

¥ Guilty.
As to the charge of Armed Robbery on Decemiber 29, 2018, we the jury unanimously find :
the Defendant Mazar Nathanial Sturdivant, ‘

'~ Not Guilty.
¥ Guiy.
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As to the charge of Armed Robbery
the Defendant Dlanor Phillip Tilton,

Not Guilty.

é _ Guilty.

on December 29, 2018, we the jury unanimously ﬁri;d
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